City of Walton City Council Meeting February 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. Walton Senior Center In-Person Meeting Physical Address: 44 N Main St, Walton, KY 41094

Call to Order

The Common Council of the City of Walton, Kentucky met for a Council meeting on Tuesday February 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. with the following present: Mayor Gabe Brown. Council Members; Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.

Invocation/Pledge were led by Mayor Gabe Brown

Announcements were as follows

- February 20, City Hall Closed for Presidents Day
- March 14, Events Planning Meeting 6:00 pm Council Chambers, City Hall
- March 7, Caucus Meeting 6:30 pm Council Chambers, City Hall
- March 14, Council Meeting 7:00 pm Senior Center

Approval of Agenda

Council member Rose Beach made a motion to approve the agenda. Council member Terri Courtney seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes": Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.

Approval of Minutes

Council member Terri Courtney made a motion to combine and approve the minutes for Caucus Meeting January 3, 2023 and Council Meeting January 10, 2023. Council members Matt Brown seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council member voted "yes": Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.

Citizens Comments

Resident asked about the safety of Waltons water, to which Mayor Brown explained that NKY Water is who supplies City of Waltons water, and they have been testing regularly to make sure the water is safe.

- Sheriff's Department: Major Bill Mark read the Boone County Sheriffs monthly report and answered questions from Council
- Fire Department: Chief Joey Vest read the Walton Fire Departments monthly report
- Cardinal Engineering: Matt Bogen read the Engineers monthly report

- 1. ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WALTON, KENTUCKY, AMENDING ORDINANCES 2018-15, 2022-05, AND SECTION 31.03 OF THE CITY OF WALTON CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO REVISE THE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR THE TIMING OF PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION FOR THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL. Council member Matt Brown motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-01. Amy Long seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes": Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.
- 2. ORDINANCE NO. 2023-02 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WALTON, KENTUCKY, AMENDING CHAPTER 74 OF THE CITY OF WALTON CODE OF ORDINANCES, ENTITLED TRAFFIC SCHEDULES, BY CREATING SCHEDULE III THEREIN IN ORDER TO RESTRICT TRAFFIC ON SCOTT STREET TO ONEWAY, IN THE DIRECTION FROM CHURCH STREET TO HIGH STREET. Council member Matt Brown motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-02. Terri Courtney seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes": Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.
- 3. MUNCIPAL ORDER NO. 2023-02 A MUNICIPAL ORDER REAPPOINTING AND APPROVING ROSE BEACH TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF WALTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, INC. FOR A NEW FOUR (4) YEAR TERM TO EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31, 2026. Council member Matt Brown motioned to approve Municipal Order 2023-01. Terri Courtney seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes": Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.
- 4. **RESOLUTION 2023-03** A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WALTON, KENTUCKY, OPPOSING THE PASSAGE OF SENATE BILL 50 AND HOUSE BILL 50 RELATING TO PARTISON LOCAL ELECTIONS. Council member Amy Long motioned to approve Resolution 2023-01. Terri Courtney seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes": Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Amy Long, Dan Martin and Sherry Snowden.

Council comments

- Terri Courtney thanked all in attendance and thanked city leaders
- Dan Martin mentioned issues on Zinfandel and possible guard rail.
- Amy Long thought that the events planning meeting went well and had a good turnout.

Mayor comments

Mayor Brown thanked everyone for coming and introduced John Thompson from NKY Link.

Adjourn

Council member Terri Courtney motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:46 p.m. Council member Matt Brown seconded the motion. The following council members were all in favor: Rose Beach, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, and Amy Long.

	Approved:	
	Gabe Brown, Mayor	
Attest:		
Gevana Hicks City Clerk		